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PUBLIC RECORD INDEX - 2355

1. Memo, 3 Feb 87, John D. Gibson (Reports Analysis Division)
to Charles N. Steele (General Counsel), Subject: Reports
Analysis Division Referral of Citizens for Hughes (Stephen
R. Hughes, Treas).

2. First General Counsel's Report, 20 Feb 87.

3. Memo, 24 Feb 87, Office of General Counsel (OGC) to Office
of the Commission Secretary (OCS), Subject: First General
Counsel's Report.

4. Certification of Commission Action, dtd 27 Feb 87.

5. Ltr, dtd 4 Mar 87, Scott Thomas (Chairman, FEC) to Steven

Robert Hughes (Treas, Citizens for Hughes, Inc.).

6. Ltr, rec'd 24 Mar 87, Steven Hughes to FEC.
0

6a. Memo, 25 Mar 87, RAD to OGC, Subject: Proposed EFAI to
Citizens for Hughes, Inc.

7. General Counsel's Report, 10 Apr 87.

8. Memo, 10 Apr 87, OGC to OCS, Subject: General Counsel's

10 Report.

9. Certification of Commission action, dtd 15 Apr 87.

10. Ltr, 17 Apr 87, Lawrence M. Noble to S.R. Hughes.

11. Ltr, 20 May 87, S.R. Hughes to FEC.
C

12. General Counsel's Report, 29 May 87.

13. Memo, 29 May, OGC to OCS, Subject: General Counsel's Report
- MUR 2355.

14. Certification of Commission Action, dtd 3 June 87.

15. Closing ltr, 5 June 87, Lawrence M. Noble (FEC) to S.R.
Hughes, w/encl (Conciliation Agreement).

16. Ltr, 24 June 87, S.H. Hughes to FEC, w/encl (Civil Penalty
Check).

-END-

NOTE: In preparing its file for the public record, O.G.C.
routinely removes those documents in which it perceives
little or no public interest, and those documents, or
portions thereof, which are exempt from disclosure under
the Freedom of Information Act.
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FEDERAL ELECTION CQMM~4K)N
. WASHINGTON. DC 20463

3 February 10*?

TO:

THROUGH:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES N. S
GENERAL COUN

JOHN C. SU
STAFF DIRE .4
JOHN D. GIBS
ASS ISTAkIT ST F IRUCTOR
REPORTS ANAL SIN DIVISION

REFERRAL OF CITIZENS FOR HUGHES, INC.

This is a referral of the Citizens for Hughes, Inc.
committee (the Committee). The Committee has failed to file
the 1986 30 Day Post-General Report of Receipts and
Disbursements. According to the 1985-1986 Reports Analysis
Division Review and Referral Procedures for Authorized Committees
(Standard 1), further examination is required by your office.

The candidate lost the General Election, held on November 4,
1986, with forty-one percent (41%) of the vote.

If you have any questions, please contact Linda Tangney at
376-2480.

Attachment
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Citizens for Bughas, Zu~~ (~9SU22$)
Steven Robert 5u#h.s~ ?b~*Wt~E
229 South Main Street
Council Bluffs, IA 515#i

2 u.S.C. S434(a)(2)4*~i~
11 CYR 104.5(a) (1) (II)

F.iLure to File a Required N~bort 0f Receipts
Disbursements

and

The Citizens for Hughes, Ipo. cittee (the
Coittee) failed to file the lflE 30 Day Pest-General
Report of Receipts and Disbursements. Prior Motice vas sent
September 29, 1986, informing the Committee that the 1986 30
Day Post-General Report was due on December 4, 1986
(Attachment 2). A Non-Filer Notice was sent to the
Committee on December 17, 1986, for failure to file the 30
Day Post-General Report (Attachment 3). The Non-Filer
Notice informed the Committee that failure to file this
report might result in audit or legal enforcement action.

On December 22, 1986, a Reports Analysis Division
analyst telephoned the office of the candidate, Scott
Hughes. The candidate's wife, Mrs. Hughes, stated that he
was not in. The analyst explained that the candidate's
Committee had failed to file the 30 Day Post-General Report.
Mrs. Hughes stated that she would tell her husband, and
would have him return the telephone call. No response was
received, and on January 14, 1987, the analyst telephoned
Scott Hughes' office again. The analyst was told that Mr.
Hughes was not in. The analyst again requested that Mr.
Hughes telephone as soon as possible (Attachment 4).

To date, no response has been received.

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED By HAD:

None.

ouncu or GNNuRAr~



198'~- 1986
CANDIIaTE7INEO( o4 S1%~POI4IN~DO$UM4TS 5 (4) PAGE 1

CANDTDATE/COMMITTEE/DOC!JMENT RFCEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS S OF MICROFILM
OFFICE SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

TYPE OF FILER

HUGHES * SCOTT H HOUSE 05 DEMOCRATIC PARTY IOWA 1986 ~.ECTION IM H61A05081

1. STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE
1986 STAT~IT OF CANDIDATE

2. PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
CITIZENS FOR HUGHES INC

1985 YEAR-END
1986 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION

MISCELLANEOUS REPORT TO FEC
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
APRIL QUARTERLY
APRIL QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
APRIL QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
JJST LL'1'TER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE
PRE-PRIMARY
PRE-PRIMARY - AMENDMENT
PRE-PRIMART - AMENDMENT
JULY QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY - A~IDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
PRE-GENiRAL
PRE-GENERAL - AMEND~IT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE

TOTAL
3. AUThORIZED COMMIT1'~S
4. JOINT FUNDRAISING COI'HITTEES AUTHORIZED BY THE

15JAN86

6,940

6,625
6,625
6.625

37,535
37,535

51. 100

CAMPAIGN

444

28 .980
105 .062

17.953

10,480
10,480
10 .480

31,095
31,487

iDS C00201228 HOUSE
1OCT85 -31~C85

15JAN86
28APR86
22OCT86
28OCT86
29OCT86
31OCT86
1JAN86 -31MAR86
1JAN86 -31MAR86
1JAN86 -31MAR86
1JAN86 -31MAR86

31MAR86 -14MAY86
31MAR86 -14MAY86
31MAR86 -14MAY86

22045 15MAY86 -30JUN86
115,470 1JUL86 -30SEP86

- 1JUL86 -30SEP86
1JUL86 -30SEP86
1JUL86 -30SEP86

14.599 1OCT86 -15OCT96
- 1OCT86 -15OCT86

1OCT86 -15OCT86
1OCT86 -15OCT86
16OCT86 -24NOV86

151,995 42,411 152.114

1 86H5E1292 12762

4 86N5Z129510807
1 86M53/2921 2763
3 84MA1303/2123
2 86M5E132213318
1 86N8E1323/0955
1 86H5E132312384
1 86H5EI32312120

12 86N5E130310104
14 86HS3130310691
4 86H5E1305I0143
1 86FEC1414/1573

12 861E/304/1117
5 86N3EI308/3264
2 SEE/311/4729

19 S6HSE/30814895
40 86H3E131813666

1 86H5E132812125
1 86F~1444IO464
2 861ECI44811199

17 861U3132113001
1 8613132812124
1 86F3C1444/0465
1 86FC144811201
1 86FE~C/45113089

147 TOTAL PAGES

ALL REPORTS HAVE BEEN REVIEWED.
ENDING CASH-ON-HAND AS OF 10/15/86: $8,569
OUTSTANDING DEBTS AS OF 10/15/86: $47,287



* ATTACHMENT 20
PAGE lof2

GENERAL ELECTION
REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTiON COMMISSION

~ND~ O~eU~ September 29. 1966

tED W Pm
Tb. principal campaign comittees authorised by candidateal' who are
seeking election in the 2966 general elections must file the pro-
election report due October 23. 1S6. and the poet-election report
due December 4. 2966.
Ufl~ W 33 ~
the pro-election report mast disclose all financial activity that
occurred from the close of books for t~e last report through October
15. 1,66. (Political emittees that are filing a report for the
first time should report all financial activity through October 15.
1966 di" The post-election report mast oover all financial activity
of the campaign from October 16 through November 24. 1966. (See the
ohart on the reverse side.) inain~ Zn addition, if the campaign has
marc than one cainittee. the principal campaign comittee must also
file a consolidated report. (PlC Worm 33) * Por details, see page 14.
of the Cm~aign Guide br Coneressional Candidates and Comittees or
ll ~a 104.3(g).

into vm
Pre-clection reports meat by registered or certified mail must be
postmarked so later than midnight October 20. 1966. Deports hand
delivered or mailed first class mast be received so later than close
of business October 23. 1966.

Post-election reports seat by registered or certified mail mast he
postmarked so later than midnight December 4. 1966. Deports hand
delivered or mailed first class must be received so later than close
of business December 4. 1966.

- am ~ to ma
Comittees should consult the instructions on the enclosed bE Worm
3. for details.

0

W'Zndividuals should refer to the eaclosed brochure for the defi-'mition of the term 'candidate.' sad the registration requiremeata.
U you determine that you mt the definition of candidate, your
principal campaign osmittee should c~ly with the above reporting
requirements. Appropriate forma are enclosed.

&~1be first report filed by a oqenittee shall include all mountsreceived or disbursed prior to reaching the thresbold for candidate
registration. See ll Wa 3Il.3u 194.3(a) and (b). Activity which

macerred prior to 1966. hmisver* should he disclosed separately.



ATTACHMENT 2
PAGE 2 of 2

~5 WRING ~7CSZ5. 3u~SU - aamin

Nailirne ~

Oct. Quarterly
Pre-General
Post-General
Tear-3nd

07/01' - 09/30/66
10/01 - 10/15/66
10/16 - 11/24/66
11/25 12/31/66

10/15/66
10/20/66
12/04/66
@1/31/67

Villas bM
10/15/66
10/23/66
12/04156
@1/31/67

-: Last Elects Contributiein
Last minute contributions of $1,000 r more received. b~ autbo-
rued comeittees. between t~ and 20 days before the general
election, mast be reported vithin 4S hours of their receipt.

Political omittees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Vailure to file in a tlaely
fashion is a serious violation. Offending omittees are
subject to enforcement action. Comittees must also submit
legible reports which can be clearly reproduced. Illegible
reports which can not be clearly reproduced and reports
submitted on non-flC foras vill not be accepted, and coittees
filing such doctuents will be required to refile.

Cinittees should use this date, the closing date of the last
report filed, or the date of candidate status, whichever is
later. See also footnote 2 on page 1.

WOK O3I~flOII ~LL: Information Services Division
600/424-9530 or 202/376-3120
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ATTACHMENT 3

rn-i

~ShUAL IUCTSW beesher 1?. UK

Dert kss. Weesure,
both Umim

SiuLEs. U USSi

SIinUf lestiem 3~.rS macuse
kfgomoe3 M Say lost-gsmerai beset (10,16/ K-i 3/24/66)

bar mo. mughess

it has mm So She attoatim of She Peiursi Uieetiom
biniasim ShOt you - have bLLei tO file She shove referemoof
bport of boeipts gal Sihursinsmts as reguirof by She leieral
Sleetiom C~igm Lot. ~ gage wviusly mOtif ISO Of the 4..
bto for this s.wsrt.

it is i~ertamt that file this report Imistely with
a the Clerk Of the Douse e@ilu of Semis am Segistratiem. 1536

leaguer Sb Douse Off SOS DmiUim,.Doahimg~om. DC Miii. or the
Seeretary of the Seaste. rt Semat. Off iou Duildiag.
Doshimgtm, DC Mile. as eppropriase. a mu of the report
should also he tiled with the Secretary of State or eguivaleat
state off ioer of your state.

Yb. failure to file this report may result La am ad it or
legal emforoemast aetiom.

If you have amy questioms regardiag this matter, pleas.
osintact Limis toaginey em our toll-free mimber (600) 424-9530.
Our local m~er is (202) 276-2460.

Simoerely.

ohm 3. Sibsom
sistant Staff Director

Seports Amalysis Division



ATTACHMENT 4

DSOMNDtM FOR FILES. YZLECON
I

SUDJUCT: FAILURE TO FILE ThE 30 DAY POST GENERAL REPORT

LINDA TANGNEY

TO: SCOTT HUGHES (THE CANDIDATE)

NAME OF CONMITTEE: CITIZENS FOR HUGHES, INC. (IA)

DATE: 12/22/86 and 1/14/87

(712)328-3071

a'
12/22/ 86

I telephoned Scott Hughes' office and requested to speak with Mr. Hughes.

A woman identified herself as his wife, and stated that he was not In.

explained to Mrs. Hughes that the Conmnittee had not filed the 30 Day Post-

__ General Report, and asked that she pass this message onto her husband.

e Mrs. Huqhes stated that she would tell her husband and have him return n~Y

N call.

C' 1/14/87

I telephoned Scott Hughes' office and requested to speak with Mr.

Hughes. I was told that he was not in. I requested that Mr. Hughes qet

in touch with me as soon as possible.

I
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL CCXJNSEL' S UPORY

*) C~)RAD Referral 87NF-05
Staff: Jonathan Levin -i

-ISOURCEOFMUR: INTERNALLY GENERATEDKV

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Citizens for Hughes, Inc.
Steven Robert Hughes, as treasurer - -

RELEVANT STATUTES
AND REGULATIONS: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A)(ii)

ii C.F.R. S 104.5(e)
INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKS: Public Records

FEDERAL AGENCIES
tf' CHECKED: None

a,
GENERATI~ OF M&~ER

The Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") referred Citizens for

Hughes, Inc. ("the Committee") to the Office of the General

Counsel on February 3, 1987, for the failure to file the 1986

30 Day Post-General Report.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYS IS

N
On September 29, 1986, a notice was sent informing the

Committee that the 1986 30 Day Post-General Report was due on

December 4, 1986. On December 17, 1986, RAD sent a letter to the

Committee noting the failure to file the 30 Day Post-General

Report and stating that the "failure to file this report may

result in an audit or legal enforcement aCtion." The Committee's

1986 30 Day Post-General Report was sent by certified mail on

January 31, 1987.
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According to 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii), during an election

year, a political committee that is a principal campaign

committee of a candidate for the House of Representatives 15

required to file a post-general election report, which shall be

filed no later than the 30th day after any general election in

which such candidate has sought election, and which shall be

complete as of the 20th day after such general election.

It appears that the Committee did not file the 1986 30 Day

Post-General Report until 58 days after December 4, 1986.

(According to 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(e), a report sent by certified

mail is considered as filed on the date of the mailing.) Because
N..

of the apparent failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Report in

a timely manner, this Office recommends that the Commission open

-' a Matter Under Review and find reason to believe that the

11) Committee and Steven Robert Hughes, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii).

RECONMENDATIONS

1. Open a Matter Under Review.

N 2. Find reason to believe that Citizens for Hughes, Inc., and
Steven Robert Hughes, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii).

3. Approve the attached letter and General Counsel's Factual
and Legal Analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General ounsel

Attachments
1. RAD Referral
2. Proposed letter and analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General CounselC~~1

February 24, 1987

R&D 87NF-05 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

In format ion
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

pc~q

! I

1 I

El

El
El
El

[1

DISTRIBUTION

Compli ance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

El

El

El

I I

[1

[1

3
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

Citizens for Hughes, Inc. ) R&D Ref. 87NF-05
Steven Robert Hughes, as treasurer )

CERT IF ICATION

i, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 26,

1987, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
0

the following actions in RAD Ref. 87NF-05:

1. open a Matter Under Review.

2. Find reason to believe that Citizens
Lfl for Hughes, Inc., and Steven Robert

Hughes, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434 (a) (2) (A) (ii).

C 3. Approve the letter and General Counsel's

Factual and Legal Analysis, as recommend-
ed in the First General Counsel's Report

C signed February 20, 1987.

N Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

_________ 
~~c~S4~4#kL ~ ~1k4~~ha~

Date Mljorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary: Tues., 2-24-87, 11:46

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 2-24-87, 4:00

Deadline for vote: Thurs., 2-26-87, 4:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON 0 C 20461

March 4, 1987

Steven Robert Hughes, Treasurer
Citizens for Hughes, Inc.
403 First Federal Savings &

Loan Building
Council Bluffs, IA 51501

RE: MUR 2355
Citizens for Hughes, Inc.
Steven Robert Hughes,

as treasurer

Dear Mr. Hughes:

On February 26, 1987, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe Citizens for Hughes,
Inc. ("the Committee") and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's
Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the

tfl Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Committee and you, astreasurer. You may submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration of
this matter. Please submit any such materials within fifteen

C days of your receipt of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
Committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed w!th
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
so that it may complete its investigation of the matter.



0 0
Letter to Steven Robert Hughes

Page 2

Further, requests for pre-probable cause conciliation will not beentertained after briefs on probable cause have been mailed to
the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinelygranted. Requests must be made in writing at least five daysprior to the due date of the response and specific good causemust be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the GeneralCounsel is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,please a d vise the Commission by completing the enclosed formstating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidentialin accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a)(12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the II
investigation to be made public.
of your information, we have attached a brief description

procedures for handling possible violations
- of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan
,,~ Levin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Scott E. Thomas* Chairman
Enclosures U

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

or Procedures I
Designation of Counsel Statement

I
I



FEDERAL ELECTION COUIISS ION

GENERAL COUNSEL * S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYS IS

MUR NO.
STAFF MEI4 &'~L. ~O.Jonathan Levin (202) 376-5~90

RESPOIqDENT Citizens for Hughes, Inc.
Steven Robert Hughes, as treasurer

SUIDIARY OF ALLEGATIONS
Citizens for Hughes, Inc. ('the Committee') and Steven

Robert Hughes, as treasurer, failed to file the 1986 30 Day Post-
General Report in a timely manner in violation of 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii).

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On September 29, 1986, a notice was sent informing the
a'

Committee that the 1986 30 Day Post-General Report was due on
December 4, 1986. On December 17, 1986, the Reports Analysis
DiViSiOn ('RAD") sent a letter to the Committee noting the
failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Report and stating that
the "failure to file this report may result in an au'iit or legale enforcement action." The Committee's 1986 30 Day Post-General
Report was sent by certified mail on January 31, 1987.

According to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)C2)(A)(ii) during an election
year, a political committee that is a principal campaign
committee of a candidate for the House of Representatives is
required to file a post-general election report, which shall ~
filed no later than the 30th day after any general election in
which such candidate has sought election, and which shall be
complete as of the 20th day after such general election.
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It appears that the Committee did not file the 1Q86 30 Day

Post-General Report until 58 days after December 4, 1986.

(According to 11 C.F.R. 5 104.5(e), a report sent by certified

mail is considered as filed on the date of the mailing.)

Because of the apparent failure to file the 30 Day Post-General

Report, in a timely manner, this Office recommends that the

Commission open a Matter Under Review and find reason to believe

that the Committee and Steven Robert Hughes, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.c. S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii).

tf)

C,

C
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LAW OFFICES OF SCOTT HUGHES

403 First Federal Savings & Loan Building
Council Bluffs, Iowa 51501

(712) 328-3071

Jonathan Levin
Staff Attorney 2' -~

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: CITIZENS FOR HUGHES, INC.
Steven Robert Hughes, Treasurer
MUR 2355

C.'.,

Dear Mr. Levin:

As stated in your letter of March 4, 1987, we hereby request
'~ that you initiate pre-probable cause conciliation. Please

forward the proper forms to me for your review. I would request
~ that as well as sending them to the main address above that you

forward them to me at my present address:
555 West Madison

Tower 1, Apt. 1901
Chicago, Illinois 60606

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

:3HH: wTnr
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LAW OFFICES OF SCOTT HUGHES

403 First Federal Savings & Loan Building
Council Bluffs, Iowa 51501

(712) 328-3071

Jonathan Levin
Staff Attorney
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Levin:

In reviewing the last reports that we submitted, we have
determined that the figures don't balance internally. We were
unable to uncover final copies of the last couple of reports
prior to the ones that we submitted after the election. Could
you please forward to me complete copies of the third quarter
report and the twelfth day report to me so that we can provide
your office with the proper amendments? Thank you for your
attention to this matter.

Sinc y your

TT H.

c~ SHH:wmr



0 4

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 25, 2967

MEMORANDUM

TO: LAWRENCE N. NOBLE
ACTING GENERAL COUNSEL

ATTENTION:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

JONATHAN LEVIN

OSCELYN A. ANDERSOW~(t
COMPLIANCE CLERK
COMPLIANCE BRANCH, REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

MUR 2355

Please reviev the attached Request for Additional
Information which is to be sent to Citizens for Hughes, Inc. for
the 30 Day Post-General Report. If no response or an inadequate
response is received, a Second Notice will be sent.

Any comments which you may have Rust be forwarded to RAD in
writing by 2:00 p.m. on Friday, March 27, 1987.

If comments are not received in vriting by the above date
and time, the EFAI notice will be sent.

If you have any questions, please contact Oscelyn A.
Anderson at 376-2490. Thank you.

COMMENTS:

Attachment

"-V



10-2FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C. 20463

Steven R. Hughes, Treasurer
Citizens for Hughes, Inc.
403 First Federal Savings
and Loan Bldg.

Council Bluffs, IA 51501

Identification Number: C00201228

Reference: 30 Day Post-General Report (10/16/86-11/24/86)

Dear Mr. Hughes:
This

letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary
the report(s) referenced above. The review raised
concerning certain information contained in the
An itemization follows:

the continuous
Review of this

itemized on your
B does disclose
(11 CYR 104.3(d)
to indicate the

Total Amount
Paid this Report

$ 400

$1,270

$ 600

$1,000
$ 821
$1,100

00 reviev of

questions
report(s).

-Comission Regulations require
reporting of all outstanding debts.
report indicates an omission of debts
previous report(s); however, Schedule
partial repayments of these debts.
and 104.11) Please amend your report
current status of these omitted debts:

Creditor
Margaret Ricke
Margaret Ricke
Marilyn Dugan
Marilyn Dugan
Steve O'Neill
Steve O'Neill
Don Gray
Barb Grabner
Virginia Sievers
Paul Weissuan

Closing Balance
Previous Report

$1,600
$1,100
$3,605
$3,569
$ 605
$1,700
$3,000
$1,600
$1,100
$1,800

Your report discloses a loan owed to the First National
Bank, which appears to be overdue for repayment.
Please clarify if this loan has been renegotiated. Note
that an overdue bank loan may be considered a
prohibited contribution by the bank or lending
institution unless the current terms and conditions are
disclosed with a repayment schedule. (11 ~FR
100.7(b) (11))
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An amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
poblem(s) should be filed with the Clerk of the House of
RNS~es.ntati,.., 10)4 Longvorth House Office Building,
Wefttngton, ~C 2051S vithin fifteen (15) days of the date of
this letter. It you n~d assistance, pleas. feel free to contact

on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530. Ny local number is
(202) 376-2480.

Sincerely,

: 4 2dCL Z[?L 9 )LCJ~.

Linda Tangney
Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

In

C

q~.

C
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In the Matter of )
Citizens for Hughes, Inc. ) MUR 2355
Steven Robert Hughes, as treasurer )

GEEE3AL cOUNSEL'S REPORT

I * 3ACEG~UD

On February 26, 1987, the Commission found reason to believe

that Citizens for Hughes, Inc. ("the Committee") and Steven

Robert Hughes, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii)

by failing to file the 1986 30 Day Post-General Report in a

timely manner. On March 24, 1987, this Office received a letter
0 signed by the candidate, Scott Hughes, on behalf of the treasurer

requesting pre-probable cause conciliation. (See Attachment 1.)

N

7
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U! * RUCOUN~T!~S

1. Enter into conciliation prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe with Citizens for Hughes, Inc. and
Steven Robert Hughes, as treasurer.

2. Approve the attached conciliation agreement and letter.

£
Date

Attachments
1. Letter from treasurer and candidate received on March 24,

1987
2. Proposed letter and conciliation agreement

N

7
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

Mf(ORMWUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

April 10, 1987 V

MUR 2355 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of ________________________________

Open Session ________________________

Closed Session _______________________

C IRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote fx~I Compliance [x~I
Sensitive [y~

Non-Sensitive E I Audit Matters [ I

24 Hour No Objection I I Litigation I I
Sensitive [ ]
Non-Sensitive [ I Closed MUR Letters I I

Information I I Status Sheets I I
Sensitive I I
Non-Sensitive I I Advisory Opinions I I

Other (see distribution

Other [I below) [I

N

'I,

N



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Citizens for Hughes, Inc. )
Steven Robert Hughes, as treasurer )

MUR 2355

CERTIF ICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 15,

1987, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2355:

1. Enter into conciliation prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe with Citizens
for Hughes, Inc. and Steven Robert Hughes,
as treasurer, as recommended in the General
Counsel's Report signed April 10, 1987.

2. Approve the conciliation agreement and letter,
as recommended in the General Counsel's Report
signed April 10, 1987.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

252~~
Date (!~rjorie W. ~TiYnOfl5

Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Fri.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon.,
Deadline for vote: Wed.,

4-10-87, 3:39
4-13-87, 11:00
4-15-87, 11:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
' WASHINGTON. D.C 20*3

April 17, 1987

Steven Robert Hughes, Treasurer
Citizens tQr Hughes, Inc.
403 First Federal Savings & Loan Building
Council Bluffs, IA 51501

RE: MUR 2355
Citizens for Hughes, Inc.
Steven Robert Hughes, as

treasurer

Dear Mr. Hughes:
9f~

On February 26, 1987, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that Citizens for Hughes, Inc. and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 u.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(ii). At your
request, on April 15 , 1987, the Commission determined to enter
into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation
agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible.

a" If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Jonathan Levin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-5690.

Sincerely,

~oble

Acting General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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In the Matter of )
)

Citizens for Hughes, Inc. ) MUR 2355
Steven Robert Hughes, as treasurer )

OmmAL C~IU83L5 RUOM'

..- .3
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I. 3A~KG3D

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed

by candidate Scott Hughes on behalf of Citizens for Hughes, Inc.

and Steven Robert Hughes, as treasurer.

II .RU~Om3WXOS

1. Accept the attached conciliation agreement with
Citizens for Hughes, Inc. and Steven Robert Hughes, as
treasurer.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the attached letter.

Date nce t4. No
Acting General Counsel

At tachuen t s
1. Letter from Mr. Hughes and conciliation agreement
2. Proposed letter to respondents

'I-

"p

e
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 20*3

NUIORANDUM

TO:

nON:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Offic. of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

May 29, 1987

MUR 2355 General Counsel's Ept.

The attached is submitted as an Agenda doeuaent

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

C IRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sens it lye

In format ion
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

pc~q
[1

[1
I I
[I

[I

I]

[I

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Lit igat ion

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Citizens for Hughes, Inc. )
Steven Robert Hughes, as treasurer )

MUR 2355

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on June 3, 1987, the

Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions

in MUR 2355:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement with Citizens for
Hughes, Inc. and Steven Robert Hughes, as treasurer, as
recommended in the General Counsel's Report signed
May 29, 1987.

2. Close the file.
e

3. Approve the letter, as recommended in the General
Counsel's Report signed May 29, 1987.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak, McDonald, McGarry,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

ft4491,7 M jorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:Fri., 5-29-87, 4:10
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 6-01-87, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Wed., 6-03-87, 11:00

i~t
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHaNCTON. D.C. 20463

Juiw 5, 1987

Steven Robert Hughes, Treasurer
Citizens for Hughes, Inc.
403 First Federal Savings & Loan Building
Council Bluffs, IA 51501

RE: MUR 2355
Citizens for Hughes, Inc.
Steven Robert Hughes, as

treasurer
Dear Mr. Hughes:

N
On June 3, 1987, the Federal Election Commission

accepted the signed conciliation agreement submitted on behalf of
Citizens for Hughes, Inc. (the Committee) and Steven Robert
Hughes, as treasurer, in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed

in in this matter. This matter will become a part of the publicrecord within 30 days. If you wish to submit any factual or
legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within ten days. Such materials should be sent to the Office of
the General Counsel.

Please be advised that information derived in connection
vith any conciliation attempt will not become public without thewritten consent of the respondent and the Commission. SeeN 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,

a. however, will become a part of the public record.
Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed

conciliation agreement for your files. If you have any
questions, please contact Jonathan Levin, the attorney assigned
to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely

rence M. Nobl
Acting General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

cc: Scott Hughes

is-



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELUCYIO CONRIBSIOW

In the Matter of )
)

Citizens for Hughes, Inc. ) KYlE 2355
Steven Robert Hughes, as treasurer )

COECILIATIOW AGRENIENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

("the Commission") pursuant to information ascertained in the

normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities.

The Commission found reason to believe that Citizens for Hughes,

Inc. and Steven Robert Hughes, as treasurer, ("Respondents")

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.s.c.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) Ci).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Citizens for Hughes, Inc. is a

political committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. S 431(4).

2. Respondent Steven Robert Hughes is the treasurer

of Citizens for Hughes, Inc.
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3. Respondents did not file the 1986 30 Day Post-

General Report until January 31, 1987.

4. Section 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) states that, during an

election year, a political committee that is a principal campaign

committee of a candidate for the House of Representatives is

required to file a post-general election report, which shall be

filed no later than the 30th day after any general election in

which such candidate has sought election, and which shall be

T complete as of the 20th day after such general election.
0 V. Respondents failed to file the 1986 30 Day Post-General
C.. Report in a timely manner in violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal

Election Commission in the amount of Eight Hundred

Dollars ($ 800 ), pursuant to 2 u.s.c. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

N under 2 U.s.c. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.
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IX. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement betwen the Commission and the Respondents on the

matters raised herein, and no other statement, promise, or

agreement, either written or oral, made by any party or by agents

of any party, that is not contained in this written agreement,

shall be enforceable.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

4/%-;4)
wrence M. Noble Date ( /

Acting General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

N ~ 7
Data '
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LAW OFFICES OF SCOTT H. HUGHES 81JU26 £0: K
403 First Federal Savings and Loan Building

Council Bluffs, Iowa 51501
(712) 329-3071

June 24, 1967

4

I' --

~ =- -

~rrI
~b. ~B,

Jonathan Levin
Staff Attorney
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

F~: CITIZENS FOR HUGHES, INC.
Steven Robert Hughes, as Treasurer
MUR 2~55

Dear Mr. Levin:

Enclosed please find a check in the amount of $80') for the
conciliation agreement.

Please acknowledge your receipt of this payment in writing.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

End osure

1~~

'II



SCOUT H. OR MARGARET HUGHES 766
512 HUNTJNOTON - - IF di' O"7

COUNCIL BLUFFS, IOWA 51601

482
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PAY TO ml
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hR RST COUNCIL SWFFICOUNCIL *LUFPS. IOWA 31501
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I4~MORANDUM

Debra A. TO:

77 o~
~Iu. OiB'~

64c1c

flE~IIAUC

m

37(4/f

C~-c1/h4. LEEh-.b

Debra A.
r,~WYb% CA~
Reed

CHECK NO.

TOMUR Z555

WAS RECEIVED ON

(a
AND NAME

copy of vhicb is attaq~d)

A

RELAIZNG

U -

PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT INTO

WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:

1 / BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT

/ V? CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT

(#9 SF3875.16)

(#95-1099.160)

/ / OTHER

SIGNATUU
DATE 61z9/e')

c~u~
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LAW OFFICES OF

SCOTT H. HUGHES
4O3'~RST FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN BLDG

COUNCIL BLUFFS, IOWA 51501

Jonthan Levin
Staff Attorney
Fe'ieraJ. Ziection Commission
~iashington, 204613
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